



You ref:> Former North Bierley Water Treatment Works Oakenshaw BD12 7E

HSL-160901112724-243

HSL-160901110831-243

Dear sir/madam

Thank you for your letter indicating that application for planning permission has been made for the above development.

NGN does have two pipelines in the vicinity which were laid to the appropriate standards and in accordance with the relevant codes of practice. The pipeline was originally routed in consultation with the Planning Authority to avoid areas which might be affected by future development.

Any development in proximity to these pipelines would be subject to certain conditions relating to easement distances and proximity distances, in addition there will be restrictions as to any changes to the cover that currently exists over the pipeline and access roads.

Please let me know whether NGN can provide you with technical or other information that may be of assistance to you in the determination of the application.

Yours faithfully

Pete Horsley

Project Manager

Pipelines

